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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 8:26 AM
To: Summer (LKK Auto); sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Charandeep Singh
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10015279/CD || OI-SJU3913S (BLUE) TP-SDA3180R || Est: $0.00 

|| TICK HAI MOTOR & WELDING SERVICES
Attachments: OI Report SJU3913S.pdf; TP REPORT.pdf

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SDA3180R 
 
TICK HAI MOTOR & WELDING SERVICES 
Blk C Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-54  
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit s(417883) 
 
Contact: Connie / 68429089 
 
Attached GIA reports. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Shafawati Md Rabu 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
T +65 6989 3697 
F +65 6725 0853   
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct 
Insurance. 
 

From: Admin Dept <admin@tickhaimotor.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2022 3:14 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI Request on 18/05/2022 || C10015279 || OUR REF; AM-INS-T132-SDA 3180 R -2022- JGV & YR REF : SJU 
3913S 
 
Hi, 
 
We choose LKK. 
 
Regards, 
 
Clarissa 
 

From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 5:31 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: admin@tickhaimotor.com; 'Jacqueline Tan' <jactan@visionlawllc.com> 
Subject: OUR REF; AM-INS-T132-SDA 3180 R -2022- JGV & YR REF : SJU 3913S 

  

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD  
Attn : Motor Claim Dept  
  
PRE - REPAIR SURVEY 
CLAIMANT:   LOW SHAO WEI @ DONALD LOW   
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDA 3180 R  &  SJU 3319 S ON 17 MAY 2022 ALONG ADAM ROAD 
  
Dear  Sirs 
  
We are instructed by LOW SHAO WEI @ DONALD LOW    to notify you of a road accident on  17  MAY 2022   at 
about  15.18hr    ALONG  ADAM ROAD involving our client’s SDA 3180 R   &   SJU 3319 S  driven by your driver at the 
material time.  
  
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage vehicle, 
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a 
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall 
proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.   
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Regards 

  
Jennifer Guay  
(Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC  
133 New Bridge Road #18-01 
Chinatown Point  
Singapore 059413 
Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116) 
Fax :  6535 6802 
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 

 



4

recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 
omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________ 


